Town of St. Armand 2023 Budget Work Session #3 Wednesday, October 19, 2022 – 6:30 pm

These Budget Work Session Minutes were approved by the St. Armand Town Board on December 20, 2022.

A Budget Work Session of the Town of St. Armand was held on the above date and time at the Town Hall, Bloomingdale, NY, and virtually on-line.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Town Supervisor Davina Winemiller, Deputy Supervisor Karl Law, Councilperson Donald Amell, Councilperson Stephanie Mikesell and Councilperson Sheridan Swinyer. *A quorum of the Board was in attendance.*

TOWN EMPLOYEES PRESENT: Town Clerk Barbara Darrah.

GUESTS: There were no guests.

Notice was posted regarding the date of this meeting.

Supervisor Davina Winemiller called the Budget Work Session to order at 6:30 pm and asked all to join in saying the Pledge of Allegiance.

BUDGET WORK SESSION

Supervisor Winemiller reported to the Board that the Teamsters Contract for 2023 is finalized. Mickey Smith is sending it to her in the next few days and she will send out to the Board as soon as received.

Supervisor Winemiller reported that there was a change in the Worker's Comp amount and it went down. Therefore, she increased the Contingency amount in the General A fund.

The Water and Sewer Funds were discussed and there were no questions or concerns with the amounts. Supervisor Winemiller distributed a handout with the tentative 2023 Water and Sewer billing rates, stating there would be a public hearing held on November 4, 2022 addressing the new rates.

Supervisor Winemiller reported Josh Woodruff is going to pay 20% of his health insurance. It is a family plan.

Supervisor Winemiller stated the final Tax Rate Schedule amount is \$ 965,452.00 to be raised by taxes. Winemiller then asked for a Motion to discontinue going forward with the Tax Cap Override.

Davina Winemiller made a Motion to discontinue moving forward with Local Law No. 2 of 2022 - Tax Cap Override for 2023. The Motion was seconded by Councilperson Sheridan Swinyer and a Roll Call vote was taken.

Supervisor Davina Winemiller	AYE
Deputy Supervisor Karl Law	AYE
Councilperson Donald Amell	AYE
Councilperson Stephanie Mikesell	AYE
Councilperson Sheridan Swinyer	AYE

Supervisor Winemiller reported to the Board that Assemblyman Billy Jones, NYS Assembly District # 115 will be visiting the Town Hall on October 20, 2022 at 1:00 pm.

Supervisor Winemiller asked all in attendance if there were any other comments, questions or concerns regarding the tentative 2023 Town Budget. There were none. Supervisor Winemiller reminded all present that a Public Hearing on the 2023 Town Budget and 2023 Water and Sewer Rates will be held on November 10, 2022, beginning at 6:00 pm.

MOTION TO ADJOURN BUDGET WORK SESSION

Deputy Supervisor Karl Law made a Motion to end the Budget Work Session. The Motion was seconded by Councilperson Sheridan Swinyer. The Budget Work Session ended at 7:31 pm.

I, Barbara J. Darrah, Town Clerk for the Town of St. Armand, do hereby certify that the above is a true and correct transcript of the Budget Work Session minutes held on the above-referenced date.

Barbara J. Darrah St. Armand Town Clerk